EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY

GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27834

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

Dr. Fred D. Ragan
History Department
East Carolina University

pear Dr. Ragan:

On May 30, 1984, I deferred approval of the voting
section of your revised unit code. I now approve that
section of your code with the following modification.
In the first sentence following the word "program"
substitute for the remainder of the sentence the phrase
"a faculty member must meet the criteria as stated 1n

Appendix L revised July 1, 1984."

Sincerely,

John M. Howell
Chancellor
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cc:(LPr. James LeRoy Smith
Dr. Ronald L. Thiele
Dr. Angelo A. Volpe
DY ERgene B . Ryan
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